UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members

FROM: Carl Castles, Chair
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

RE: UCC MEETING

The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, January 23, 2019, at 4:00 p.m. in the Chancellor’s
Conference Room (McM 209).

I APPROVAL OF MINUTES: November 14
1I. ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 34 RLST 245 Christianity. Change title to Global Christianity in an Intercultural
World and change course description.

Item 35 EELE 201 Circuits I for Engineering. Delete course.

Item 36 CHMY 361 Elements of Physical Chemistry. New course.
Item 36.a CHMY 362 Elements of Physical Chemistry Laboratory. New course.
Item 36.b BS Major in Chemistry. Modification to an existing program.

Item 46 AS Program of Study in Human Resources College of Business Articulated
Emphasis. Modification to an existing program.

Item 47 AHMS 255 Medical Transcription I. Delete course.

Item 47.a AHMS 105 Health Care Delivery. New course.

Item 47.b AHMS 154 Advanced Medical Terminology. New course.

Item 47.c AHMS 156 Medical Billing Fundamentals. New course.

Item 47.d AHMS 210 Basic Medical Coding. New course.

Item 47.e Certificate of AS in Medical Coding and Insurance Billing. Modification to an
existing program, including change from Certificate to AAS.

Item 47.f AAS in Medical Administrative Assistant. Modification to an existing program,
including change from AAS to Certificate of AS.

Item 45 ARTZ 101 Art Fundamentals. Delete course.

Item 48 HSTA & HSTR all 300 and 400 courses. Remove prerequisite of Consent of
Instructor.
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